

## MOTTISFONT PARISH COUNCIL

### MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE VERY WELCOME TO ATTEND

Please be aware that public participation is ONLY allowed for agenda items OPEN FORUM (beginning of the meeting) & PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS (at the end). You are respectfully reminded that this is a Parish Council meeting, not a public meeting, and public participation is NOT allowed at any other time, unless invited by the chairman.

### ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

7-30p.m. Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> March 2018 to be held in the Village Hall

### AGENDA

- 1) To receive any **apologies** for absence
- 2) To receive any **Declarations of Interest**, relating to agenda items only
- 3) To approve the **Minutes of meeting of 17<sup>th</sup> January 2018** as a correct record
- 4) **Matters Arising** from the minutes (not covered by the agenda)
- 5) **Parishioners Open Forum**
- 6) **National Trust Report**
- 7) **County / Borough Councillor Report** – if any
- 8) **Planning** (see attached list)
  - Planning Applications received, and decisions made by TVBC, if any
  - Enforcement case in the parish – update from Cllr Nick Adams-King, TVBC
  - Parish Planning – report by Cllr Channing
  - SHELLA sites – parish council to comment
- 9) **Highways** –
  - Mottisfont Village Centre virtual footpath – update if any
  - Operation Resilience – surface treatments
  - Outstanding highways
- 10) **Village Hall**
  - Any outstanding issues
  - Village Hall Lease
- 11) **Finance** (see finance list attached)
  - Payments to ratify
- 12) **Correspondence** (see correspondence list attached)
- 13) **Meetings Attended**
- 14) **Any Other Business**, for discussion only
- 15) **Parishioners questions and comments on items discussed at this meeting only**